Engineering Facuity Document No, 42-00

TO: The Engineering Faculty

FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
DATE: August 23, 2000

RE: ME 500 Course Description Changes

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change in
course title effective Spring Semester 2001. This action is now submitted to the Engineering

Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

FROM:
ME 500 Thermodynamics Sem. 2. Class 3, cr. 3 (el.). Prerequisite: ME 300.

TO:
ME 500 Advanced Thermodynamics Sem. 1. Class 3, cr. 3. (Offered in alternate years).
Prerequisite: ME 300.

REASON: The title change for ME 500 is intended to reflect the more advanced nature of ME
500 in contrast to ME 200 Thermodynamics | and ME 300 Thermodynamics ll. Aiso, the
offering has changed to Fall semester in alternate years. The elective course designation “(el.)
will also be deleted because it is inconsistent with the rest of the Undergraduate Catalog.
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E.D. Hirleman, Head
School of Mechanical Engineering
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